

# Associated Students of Orange Coast College

## SGOCC Student Senate

### Minutes

Wednesday, October 31, 2012; 3:30 p.m.

ASOCC OFFICE

2701 Fairview Road • Costa Mesa, California 92626 • (714) 432-5507

#### I. Organizational Items

**I.01 Call to Order: 3:33 pm**

**I.02 Roll Call**

**Senate:** Lynn Aljadda, Sol Courtney, Buffy King, Jordi Medellin, Ngoc Nguyen, Alex Parkin, Natasha Solouki, Sam Trinh

**Executive Board:** Rachel Gajardo, Marylinn Gunawan, Kolby Keo, Phil Ly, Joshua Stone, Donna Huynh, Minh Dao (absent. Jackie Muniz sat at the table in his absence)

**Advisors:** Carla Martinez, Mike Morvice, Eva Shaffer

**I.03 Opportunity for Pledge of Allegiance**

**I.04 Approval of Minutes – Approval by consent**

#### II. Public Forum

#### III. Reports

**III.01 Fiscal Affairs Report and Recommendation(s) for possible Senate action**

1. Club Start-Up Funds: Fiscal Affairs Council recommends approval of Club Start-Up Request (\$50) for the following clubs:
  - Respiratory Care Club
  - Anthropology Club
  - Mu Alpha Theta (Math Honors Club)
  - Radiologic Technology Club
  - Carat Club

*Motion by Sol Courtney, to approve start of funds of \$50 for the Respiratory Care Club, Anthropology Club, Mu Alpha Theta, Radiologic Technology Club and CARAT Club, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Jordi Medellin, motion passes 7-0.*

2. One time event or other fund requests: Fiscal Affairs Council recommends awarding \$1,450 for Operation Legacy books to be distributed to veterans at the "Semper Grati" Veteran's Day tribute ceremony on November 8, 2012.

*Motion by Sol Courtney, to approve funding of \$1,450 for Operation Legacy books to be distributed to Veterans at the "Semper Grati" Veteran's Day tribute ceremony on November 8, 2012, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Natasha Solouki, motion passes 7-0.*

3. Request for transfer: None.

Joshua Stone gave a presentation on the ASOCC Fiscal Affairs Council Mid-Year Update document that will be going out to programs and services that ASOCC supports. He also discussed a possible recycling competition between the campus clubs.

**III.02 Campus-Wide Committee Reports**

Reports were made on the following committees:

- Safety Committee
- Academic Senate
- Administrative Services Planning Council
- Institutional Advancement and Effectiveness Planning Council

**III.03 SGOCC President's Report**

Kolby Keo, SGOCC President, reported on or discussed the following:

- Recognized the Fiscal Affairs Council
- District Student Council
- Recognized the success of ICC's Coast Day
- Electronic Tablets
- General Assembly

**III.04 Standing/Ad-hoc/Special Committees**

1. Sol Courtney reported on the Recycling Center Committee
2. Alex Parkin reported on the Digital Signage polling
3. Jordi Medellin reported on the Revenue Generating Committee
4. Natasha Solouki reported on the Bookstore Committee

#### IV. Unfinished Business

## **V. New Business**

All items under new business are discussion and/or action items. Attachments are available in the ASOCC Office.

### **V.01 Guardian Scholars/MAPS Program**

Dameion Renault gave a presentation regarding Orange Coast College's Guardian Scholars/MAPS Program that supports the foster youth and wards of the court that are OCC students.

### **V.02 District Student Council Alternate Appointments**

Discussion and possible action regarding the appointments of two more alternates to the District Student Council.

*Motion by Sol Courtney to appoint Joshua Stone and Hale Ahangi as alternatives to the District Student Council, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Sam Trinh, motion passes 7-0.*

### **V.03 Bylaws Amendment**

Donna Huynh, OCC Delegate, discussed changing the Bylaws about Advocacy Committee's meeting time from 5:10 – 6:00 pm for this semester only.

### **V.04 Finals Week Task Force**

Jordi Medellin discussed Finals Week's events and dates the Library hours will be extended.

### **V.05 General Assembly Resolutions**

Donna Huynh discussed possible resolutions for the upcoming 2012 Fall General Assembly.

### **V.06 Town Hall**

Mike Morvice, Coordinator of Student Leadership discussed past Town Hall Meetings. The Senate discussed potential topics for hosting of an ASOCC Town Hall. Phil Ly would like to see skateboarding on campus as a possibly topic.

### **V.07 ASOCC Awareness**

Discussion and possible action regarding raising awareness about ASOCC to the student body

*Motion by Sol Courtney to table to the November 7<sup>th</sup>, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Lynn Aljadda, motion passes 6-1.*

## **VI. Public Forum Two**

## **VII. General SGOCC Reports**

**VII.01 Advisors' Report (Limited to 2 minutes per report)**

**VII.02 Board, Officer and Staff Reports (Limited to 2 minute per person)**

*Motion by Jordi Medellin to extend the meeting by 5 minutes, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Buffy King, motion passes by consent.*

## **VIII. Adjournment: 5:33 pm**